TO:

FROM:

RE:

ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
Odessa, Texas

MEMORANDUM

Hector Mendez
Superintendent of Schools

Brian J. Moersch
Interim Assistant Superintendent
Human Resource Department

RESIGNATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

ELEMENTARY LEVEL RESIGNATIONS:

Name: Munoz, Allyson
Assignment: Special Education (CM)

Ireland Elementary
Effective: October 15, 2010
Reason: Personal

SECONDARY LEVEL RESIGNATIONS:

Name: Hayes, Curtis
Assignment: P.E./Coach

Bowie JHS
Effective: September 29, 2010
Reason: Personal
Name: Malwitz, Robert
Assignment: Math

Odessa High
Effective: October 22, 2010
Reason: Personal

SUPPORT LEVEL RESIGNATIONS:

Name: Sparks, Bobbie
Assignment: Diagnostician
Effective: October 18, 2010

Reason: Personal



ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RESIGNATIONS:

None

ELEMENTARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS:

Name:
Assignment:

Highest Degree:
Certified In:
Years Experience:

Hurford, Rachel S.
ESL

Austin Elementary
Masters

ESL

One

SECONDARY LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS:

Name:
Assignment:

Highest Degree:
Certified In:
Years Experience:

Name:
Assignment:

Highest Degree:
Certified In:
Years Experience:

Bush, Jeffrey
P.E./Coach
Bowie JHS
Masters

P.E. EC-12
None

Muniz, Rodrigo S.
Math

Permian High
Bachelors

Region 18 Math
None

SUPPORT LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS:

None

ADMINISTRATIVE LEVEL RECOMMENDATIONS:

None



